



**FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION**  
Washington, DC 20463

June 15, 2021

**VIA EMAIL**

[jtorchinsky@hvjt.law](mailto:jtorchinsky@hvjt.law)

Jason Torchinsky  
Holtzman Vogel Josefiak Torchinsky PLLC  
45 North Hill Drive, Suite 100  
Warrenton, VA 20186

RE: MURs 7370 and 7496  
Rick Scott for Florida and  
Salvatore Purpura, Treasurer;  
Rick Scott

Dear Mr. Torchinsky:

On April 27, 2019, and September 19, 2018, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission”) notified your clients of complaints alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).

On May 20, 2021, and June 10, 2021, the Commission considered the complaints but there was an insufficient number of votes to find reason to believe that Rick Scott violated 52 U.S.C. § 30102(e)(1) and 11 C.F.R. § 101.1(a) by failing to timely file his Statement of Candidacy; that Rick Scott for Florida and Salvatore Purpura in his official capacity as Treasurer violated 52 U.S.C. §§ 30103(a) and 30104 by failing to timely file a Statement of Organization, and that Rick Scott violated 52 U.S.C. § 30125(e) by soliciting, receiving, directing, transferring, or spending non-federal funds. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. *See Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters*, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016). A Statement of Reasons providing a basis for the Commission’s decision will follow.

If you have any questions, please contact Kristina Portner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Jin Lee".

Jin Lee  
Acting Assistant General Counsel